


From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: FOI Request - Icon Water Voting Shareholder documents
Date: Friday, 9 March 2018 2:02:45 PM

Good Afternoon
 
I write to request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 the following documents:
 

Document Dated Document
22 February 2016 Treasury advance brief to Shareholders for the

upcoming quarterly meeting with Icon on 29 February
2016, specifically on the second quarter report

- Icon Second Quarter Report 2015-16

24 February 2016 Treasury brief to Shareholders for the upcoming
quarterly meeting with Icon on 29 February 2016

26 February 2016 Icon letter to Shareholders in regards to the dividend
for 2015-16

10 March 2016 Icon letter to Shareholders providing the agenda and
minutes from the Icon Board meeting of 10 February
2016

15 March 2016 Icon Letter to Shareholders providing a summary of
the matters discussed at the 29 February 2016
quarterly meeting

3 May 2016 Treasury brief to Shareholders re the 2015-16 Icon
Dividend with attached letters

11 July 2016 Icon water letter to Shareholders advising of their
proposal to sell NSW Regulated Murrumbidgee high
security water entitlements

5 August 2016 Letter from Icon to Shareholders providing the
agenda and minutes from the Icon Board meeting of
15 June 2016

19 August 2016 Treasury Brief to Shareholders for the upcoming
quarterly meeting with Icon on 25 August 2016

23 November 2016 Icon letter to Shareholders providing First Quarter
Report for 2016-17

15 March 2017 Icon letter to Shareholders providing a summary of
discussions from quarterly meeting held on 21
February 2017

26 April 2017 Treasury brief to Shareholders for the Quarterly
meeting to be held on 3 May 2017

29 May 2017 Icon letter to Shareholders providing a summary of
the quarter meeting held on 3 May 2017

 
 
Should you require any further information or clarification about my request, please contact 

 
Kind regards,
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